
 

 

TO:  Applicant Review Panel for the 2020 Citizens Redistricting Commission 
 

FROM:  David King, Counsel for the State Auditor’s Office  
 
DATE:   February 14, 2020 
 
SUBJECT:  Applicant Background Report  
 
Under title 2, section 60835 of the California Code of Regulations, the State Auditor’s Office is 
responsible for collecting information concerning applicants for the 2020 Citizens Redistricting 
Commission (Commission).  Section 60842, subdivision (i) of the regulations authorizes the 
State Auditor’s Office to investigate and verify all information provided by or about an 
applicant. 
 
Pursuant to this authority, the State Auditor’s Office reviewed information from a number of 
sources to verify the applicant’s eligibility and provide any other information that may assist the 
Applicant Review Panel with its evaluation of applicants.  The applicant has reviewed the 
information provided below and, where appropriate, provided additional or clarifying 
information.  The following reports the State Auditor’s Office’s findings. 
 
Name of Applicant: Derric Taylor 
 
Applicant ID: 21705 
 
Eligibility: No issues currently identified. 
 
Conflict of Interest: No issues currently identified. 
 
Additional Information about Applicant: No issues currently identified. 
 
Recommendation: None. 
 
The information provided above is based on the review of information collected as of the date 
of this Report.  The State Auditor’s Office may continue to investigate and verify all information 
provided by or about an applicant, and stands ready to assist the Applicant Review Panel with 
any further applicant inquiries. 
  


